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ATTACHMENT A - RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING
SOLICITATION NO. DCRK-2008R-0042
THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR SERVICES
FOR DISABILITY COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Can telephonic case management be done outside the DC area?
Answer: Telephonic case management must be performed onsite at the DCORM

Claims Office or at the Contractor’s DC off-site location.

Please verify number of medical bills and amounts paid on an annual
basis. To the extent possible, this should be broken down by hospital,
physician and pharmacy.

Answer:
Medical Bills 1/1/06 to 12/31/07
Sl 0l .'.{,'!‘»_s-“.’?ﬁ% 3 .
Number of Bills 34
Hospital Bills 75,612.95
Physician 1,030.603.84
Pharmacy 554,093.87

Will the District allow for certain services to be provided by a secondary or
supporting office located outside the District, but still within the DC
metropolitan area?

Answer: DCORM will not allow a second office to be housed outside of the
District of Columbia. Please refer to the contract in section C.5.31. The Contractor
shall operate the Disability Compensation Program (DCP) at the DCORM Claims
Office at, 441 4™ Street, N.W. If additional space is needed the Contactor’s off-site
location within the District of Columbia will be accepted.

The RFP states the contractor should maintain files and records for three (3)
years. With imaging and scanning capabilities, is keeping records
electronically sufficient to meet this requirement, or must paper documents
also be retained? Does the District have "off-site" storage for records kept?
What is the retrieval process and who bears that cost?

Answer: Yes. Electronic records are sufficient. The District has an off-site file
storage location. Files are retrieved by a DCORM staff member.

Does DCORM have adequate space to accommodate in excess of twenty (20)
employees?

Answer: No. DCORM can accommodate approximately 12 employees.
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10.

11.

12

13.

Can bill repricing, field case management and network access fees be
charged and reimbursed as an allocated expense against the claim file?

Answer: No, Please refer to Section B.2.2 of the contract.

How many staff is located at the DC Government Office of Resource
Management?

Answer: There are currently 10 employees located at DCORM.

How many staff is working at the off-site location? Where is the off-
site location?

Answer: Please note that the off-site location was established by and was the
responsibility of the Third Party Administrator. The off-site location is
located at 1212 New York Avenue N.W, Suite 501, Washington DC, 20005.
There are 10 employees at that location.

What is the current software application being used on this contract?

Answer: DCORM is using the Third Party Administrators software. The
software is called the Juris Claim system.

Are there any operational issues impacting the functionality of the
software application being used for this contract?

Answer: There are no operational issues.

Who is the incumbent contractor?

Answer: CMI Octagon, Inc. is the incumbent contractor.

Is the contractor prohibited from bidding on this requirement?

Answer: No the incumbent contractor is not prohibited from bidding on this
requirement.

Will a revision “request” to the Standard Contract Terms act as a
disqualification or other non-compliance of our response?

Answer: Typically the only change to the Standard Contract Terms that has
been granted is a change to the registered agent listed in Section 12 —
Appointment of Attorney.

Page 2 of 3



14.

I3,

We have the requisite insurance coverage requested, but a couple of the
required policies (WC,PL & Crime) preclude us from naming additional
insured. Is the additional insured language mandatory (we met all the other
requirements)?

Answer: All insurance coverage as specified in Section 1.10 shall be submitted
and maintained during the entire period of the contract performance.

We understand an affirmative action program is mandatory under the Mayor’s
Order. What is the scope of that program?

Answer: Please refer to section 1104 of the Mayor’s Order for program
requirements. If additional information is needed, please contact the Office of
Human Rights, who will be the agency approving the proposed program, at
202-727-4559.

Page 3 of 3



